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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

'August 31, 1'984''
L-84-223

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Ei senhut:

Re: St. Lucie Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389
Generic Letter 84-15

By letter dated July 2, 1984, the NRC requested that Florida Power 5 Light
Company provide responses to three items concerning improving and maintaining
diesel generator reli ability. FPL requests schedul ar extensions for those
items requiring proposed technical specification changes, specifically items 1
and 3. FPL will provide responses to items 1 and 3 by January 31, 1985. FPL
will provide responses to item 2, diesel generator reliability data no later
than the ninety days requested by Generic Letter 84-15.

The bases for FPL's schedular extension request is outlined on the attachment
to this letter.
Very truly yours,

J. W. Willians, Jr.
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy

JWW/PLP/js

Attachment

cc: J. P. O'ei 1 ly, Regi on I I
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
P NS-L I-84-309
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ATTACHMENT

Re: St. Lucie Units 1 and 2

Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389
Generic Letter 84-15

1. Plant technical staff and engineering manpower is currently scheduled to
the maximum extent possible to support the Oct/Nov St. Lucie 2 first
refueling outage. This particular outage involves implementing many major
"conditions of license " items which have been previously made to NRR.

2. Currently, St. Lucie 1 and 2 diesel gener ator technical specifications
have some significant differences which FPL wishes to address and make

common. Review and resolution of these differences may require a more
thorough review of the subject matter than outlined in Generic Letter 84-
15.
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